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External Sender - From: (Charles Padgett III

<cpadgett@shirahandcompany.com>)

This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that

can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening

attachments, or clicking links.

Hello, following up here.
 
May we get a permit extension for Tower Permit 50042? T-Mobile construction was delayed until
03/07. They should be complete by the end of March. Thank you for your help!
 

Respectfully,
Charles Padgett
912-577-9282 (m)
912-268-2083 (o)
620 Sea Island Rd, PMB 283, SSI, GA 31522
CPadgett@ShirahAndCompany.com

 

 

From: Charles Padgett III 

Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 1:20 PM

To: Neonta Anderson <nanderson@columbiacountyfla.com>; Melissa Garber

<mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; Columbia County Building and Zoning Info

<bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Chase Banuelos <cbanuelos@shirahandcompany.com>; Jamie Padgett

<jpadgett@shirahandcompany.com>

Subject: RE: Tower Permit 50042 | 9JK1918B_MW

 

Hello, following up here.
 
May we get a permit extension for Tower Permit 50042? T-Mobile construction was delayed until
03/07. They should be complete by the end of March. Thank you for your help!
 

Respectfully,
Charles Padgett
912-577-9282 (m)

mailto:cpadgett@shirahandcompany.com
mailto:nanderson@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com
mailto:CPadgett@ShirahAndCompany.com





(§





912-268-2083 (o)
620 Sea Island Rd, PMB 283, SSI, GA 31522
CPadgett@ShirahAndCompany.com

 

 

From: Charles Padgett III 

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 9:45 AM

To: Neonta Anderson <nanderson@columbiacountyfla.com>; Melissa Garber

<mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; Columbia County Building and Zoning Info

<bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Chase Banuelos <cbanuelos@shirahandcompany.com>; Jamie Padgett

<jpadgett@shirahandcompany.com>

Subject: RE: Tower Permit 50042 | 9JK1918B_MW

 

Hello,
 
Can someone please let us know when the permit extension fees are payable?
 

From: Charles Padgett III 

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 4:15 PM

To: Neonta Anderson <nanderson@columbiacountyfla.com>; Melissa Garber

<mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; Columbia County Building and Zoning Info

<bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com>

Cc: Chase Banuelos <cbanuelos@shirahandcompany.com>; Jamie Padgett

<jpadgett@shirahandcompany.com>

Subject: Tower Permit 50042 | 9JK1918B_MW

 

Good Afternoon,
 
May we get a permit extension for Tower Permit 50042? T-Mobile construction was delayed until
03/07. They should be complete by the end of March. Thank you for your help!
 

Respectfully,
Charles Padgett
912-577-9282 (m)
912-268-2083 (o)
620 Sea Island Rd, PMB 283, SSI, GA 31522
CPadgett@ShirahAndCompany.com
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